
 

 
 

AGENDA 
October 5, 2010 

2:00 P.M. 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

125 S. Webster Street, Room 200 
Madison, Wisconsin 

 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Approve Minutes – September 21, 2010 
 
3. Approve Loans 
 
4. Proposed Land Bank Purchase – McKinnon Property (P1001) 
 
5. Executive Secretary’s Report 
 
6. Adjourn 

 
 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
OCTOBER 5, 2010 

 
AGENDA ITEM 2 

APPROVE MINUTES 
 
 

Attached for approval are the minutes from the September 21, 2010, board meeting. 
 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 
 

Board Meeting Minutes 
September 21, 2010 

 
ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
Board Chair La Follette called the meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands to order at 2:10 p.m.  
It was noted that Commissioner Van Hollen was not present. 
 

Present were:   
Doug La Follette, Board Chair Secretary of State 
Dawn Marie Sass, Commissioner State Treasurer 
Tia Nelson, Executive Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Tom German, Deputy Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

 
ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – September 7, 2010 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Sass moved to approve the minutes; Board Chair La Follette seconded the motion.  
The motion passed, 2-0. 
 
ITEM 3.  APPROVE LOANS 
 
Executive Secretary Nelson said the loans had received legal review. 
 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Amount 
 
1. Black Creek Village $250,000.00 
 County of Outagamie  Rate: 4.25 
 Application #: 02011039 Filed: September 8, 2010 
 Purpose: Finance utility improvement projects 
 
2. Minocqua Town $40,000.00 
 County of Oneida  Rate: 3.50 
 Application #: 02011038 Filed: September 3, 2010 
 Purpose: Purchase trail grooming equipment 
 
3. Waukesha School $15,670,000.00 
 County of Waukesha  Rate: 4.25 
 Application #: 02011041 Filed: September 14, 2010 
 Purpose: Refinance other outstanding debt 
 
4. Westby City $1,145,000.00 
 County of Vernon  Rate: 5.25 
 Application #: 02011040 Filed: September 14, 2010 
 Purpose: Finance street and utility improvement projects                             
 
 TOTAL $17,105,000.00 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Sass moved to approve the loans; Board Chair La Follette seconded the motion.  The 
motion passed, 2-0. 
 



Minutes 
September 21, 2010 
Page 2  Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 
 
ITEM 4.   EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 
 
Nothing to report. 
 
ITEM 5.  ADJOURN 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Sass moved to adjourn the meeting; Board Chair La Follette seconded the motion.  
The motion passed, 2-0.   
 
  
 
 

   
 Tia Nelson, Executive Secretary 
 
These minutes have been prepared from a tape recording of the meeting.  The summaries have not been transcribed verbatim.  
Anyone wishing to listen to the tape may do so at the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands, 125 S. Webster Street, Suite 
200, Madison, Wisconsin. 
 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
OCTOBER 5, 2010 

 
AGENDA ITEM 3 

APPROVE LOANS 
 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Amount 
 
1. Cadott Community School $1,000,000.00 
 Counties of Chippewa and Eau Claire  Rate: 4.25 
 Application #: 02011042 Filed: September 16, 2010 
 Purpose: Finance building repairs and energy projects 
 
2. North Lake Management District Lake District $115,000.00 
 County of Waukesha  Rate: 3.50 
 Application #: 02011044 Filed: September 22, 2010 
 Purpose: Reconstruct Monches Dam 
 
3. Remington Town $34,000.00 
 County of Wood  Rate: 4.25 
 Application #: 02011043 Filed: September 21, 2010 
 Purpose: Purchase tractor                          
 
 TOTAL $1,149,000.00 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
OCTOBER 5, 2010 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4 

PROPOSED LAND BANK PURCHASE – McKINNON PROPERTY (P1001) 
 
Roderick W. McKinnon III (McKinnon) is offering to sell 392.66 acres of land in Vilas County.   
With the intent of making a partial gift to BCPL, McKinnon is willing to sell the Property at a 
significant discount.  
 
BCPL staff recommends the purchase of the property from McKinnon for the following reasons: 
 

o Purchase of the Property would provide BCPL with productive timberland that can be 
expected to produce revenue for the Trust Funds through future timber harvests; 

 
o Purchase of the Property would improve management efficiency by providing BCPL with 

a large manageable block of land in reasonable proximity to the Lake Tomahawk Office; 
 

o Purchase of the Property would reduce forest fragmentation as it would keep a sizeable 
block of forestland from subdivision; and 
 

o The property is available at a significant discount from its appraised value due to Mr. 
McKinnon’s intent to make a partial gift to BCPL. 

 
 
Attachments: 

Resolution w/Exhibits 
Exhibit A - BCPL Purchase Criteria 
Exhibit B – Appraisal Certification 
BCPL Project Maps 

 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
OCTOBER 5, 2010 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4 

PROPOSED LAND BANK PURCHASE – McKINNON PURCHASE (P1001) 
 

RECITALS 
 
A. On behalf of RW McKinnon & Co., Inc. and the First Sugar Bush Trust, Mr. Roderick 

W. McKinnon III (McKinnon) has offered to sell certain property more particularly 
described as: 

 
The Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (NESE), and the Southeast 

Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (SESE), except that portion lying south of County Hwy 
B and west of Helen Creek, of Section Nineteen (19), The Northwest Quarter of the 
Southwest Quarter (NWSW), and the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter 
(SWSW) of Section Twenty (20), the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter 
(NWNW) and the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (NENW), the Southwest 
Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (SWNE) and that part of Government Lot Two (2) west 
of County Hwy B, the Northwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (NWSE), and that part 
of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (NESE) lying west of County Hwy B 
and north and west of Thousand Island Rd, that part of the Southwest Quarter of the 
Southeast Quarter (SWSE) lying north of Deer Farm Rd. and that part of the Southeast 
Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (SESE) lying west of County Hwy B and north of Deer 
Farm Rd, of Section Twenty-nine (29), the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter 
(NESE) of Section Thirty-two (32) except for the Northeast Quarter (NE ¼) thereof and 
the Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (NWSW) of Section Thirty-three (33) all 
located in Township Forty-three (43) North, Range Nine (9) East, Town of  Land O’ 
Lakes, Vilas County, Wisconsin totaling approximately 392.66 acres (Collectively, the 
“Property”). 

 
B. The Property has been evaluated by BCPL staff against purchase criteria previously 

adopted by the Board.  The Property has been determined by BCPL staff to be 
appropriate for purchase according to such criteria.  A copy of the summary purchase 
analysis for the Property is attached to this resolution as Exhibit A. 

 
C. The Property is comprised of a large productive tract of timberland within BCPL’s 

consolidation zone. 
 
D. The Property has been independently appraised by Steigerwaldt Land Services, Inc. at a 

value of $2,600 per acre for a total value of $1,020,916.  A copy of the certification of the 
Appraisal is attached as Exhibit B.  Mr. McKinnon has obtained another appraisal from 
Appraisal Associates which values the Property at $1,384,000.  However, with the intent 



of making a partial gift to BCPL, McKinnon is willing to sell the Property at the 
discounted price of $1,900 per acre for a total price of $746,054. 

 
E. BCPL currently has sufficient land bank funds available for this investment. 
 
F. BCPL staff recommends the approval of the purchase of the Property from McKinnon 

because: 
 

a. Purchase of the Property would provide BCPL with productive timberland that 
can be expected to produce revenue for the Trust Funds through future timber 
harvests; 

 
b. Purchase of the Property would improve management efficiency by providing 

BCPL with a large manageable block of land in reasonable proximity to the Lake 
Tomahawk Office; 

 
c. Purchase of the Property would reduce forest fragmentation as it would keep a 

sizeable block of forestland from subdivision; and 
 

d. The property is available at a significant discount from its appraised value. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of Public 
Lands authorizes the purchase of the Property at a price not to exceed Seven Hundred Forty-Six 
Thousand, Fifty-Four Dollars ($746,054.00) in accordance with Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin 
Statutes on such terms and conditions as the Executive Secretary determines to be reasonable and 
necessary.  The Executive Secretary is authorized and directed to execute any documents 
reasonably necessary to complete such purchase transaction. 

 







McKinnon Property
 

Vilas County

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 BCPL_I/T - 09/29/2010         P1010-Vilas-Land_O_Lakes-McKinnon-8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y
0 0.250.125

Miles

_____________
 

Incoming

Other BCPL Land

DNR PROJECT LANDS

COUNTY FOREST

USFS_NICH_OWN_P_24K

Vilas

Oneida
Forest

Iron

____________
BCPL Project #:

P1001
County: Vilas

Town: Land O'Lakes
Common Name

McKinnon
 Acres -  392.66

 Fund 74? 
____________

µ

McKinnon Purchase


	Agenda
	October 5, 2010

	Item2_ApproveMinutes
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	OCTOBER 5, 2010
	APPROVE MINUTES


	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER
	ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – September 7, 2010


	Item3_ApproveLoans
	Item4_McKinnon_P1001_Writeup
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	OCTOBER 5, 2010



	Item4_McKinnon_P1001_Resolution
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	OCTOBER 5, 2010
	PROPOSED LAND BANK PURCHASE – McKINNON PURCHASE (P1001)



	Item4_ExhibitA
	Item4_ExhibitB
	Item4_Map



